James Wall

B o o e e T STER IR e
From: Steve NicGuire <steve@mcguire-ci.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 7:53 AM
To: ‘Jim Wall'; Jason Esche’
Subject: FW: USPS Contract and Invoice

Jim,
Can you take care of the door frame that was missed at USPS in Oak Creek?
The client was very happy with you: zys and their work! Please see below!! Keep up the good work Jim!!

Steven M. McGuire
McGuire Contractors, Inc.
W272 N7422 Denton’s Run
Sussex, Wi 53089
414-235-0941 Ph.
262-293-3728 Fax
WWW.mcguire-ci.com

From: Lindsay Kindlon [mailto:lkindlon@ktrcapital.com]
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 10:17 AM

To: 'Steve McGuire'

Subject: RE: USPS Contract and Invoice

Thank you Steve, it's being processed this week. Chris contacted me and said that your guys did a really god
job, that they were quick clean and professional. I don't often get follow-up with compliments, (you know how
it is - generally just complaints) so I really appreciate it!

He did mentioned that they missed the door frame in the clerks' office. Would it be possible to send a guy back
over to run a coat of paint c*rer the door frame?

Thanks,

Lindsay Kindlon

Property Manager

9500 W. Bryn Mawr Avenue, Suite 130 | Rosemont, IL | 60018
D: 847-737-4848 | M: 630-878-5129

www.ktrcapital.com

From: Steve McGuire [mailto.«~v-&mcguire-ci.com]
Sent: Sunday, January 25, 26:£ 51 'M

To: Lindsay Kindlon

Subject: RE: USPS Contract aiid Invoice

Lindsay,



